District 36 Business Meeting Tuesday, October 3rd, 2023 Minutes

- Serenity Prayer
- Twelve Traditions
- Tenth Concept for World Service.
- Welcome
- Roll call Tami B, Linda Z, Mike L, Paul C, Terry H, Patrick S, Robb N, Glenda R, Kent C, Natalie C, Robert L, Danny K
- October Anniversaries
- Introduction of any new General Services Representatives (GSRs) in attendance
- GSR Reports
 - Terry H Snoqualmie Friday Night and Fall City Saturday Night are merging their service positions into The Mount Si Group. We'll still have both meetings New GSR will be Heather.
- Committee Chair Reports

Multiple positions for which the chair has not be present or provided a report for three or more meetings have been relisted as OPEN

- Accessibility OPEN
- Archives OPEN
- Cooperation with the Professional Community / Public Information (CPC/PI) -David B. - Not present.
- Corrections Natalie C Echo Glen has asked volunteers to renew their desire to participate. Has a contact there now, Honey Jo Herman. She sent an email to prior volunteers at the end of August.
- o Events OPEN
- Grapevine/Literature Linda Z Took the library to the Friday Night Birthday meeting last week. Sold books and schedules. Went really well. Will get receipts to Glenda.
- Gratitude Dinner Brian Brought flyers. Walked through the spreadsheet of what's set up for the event. Another gratitude dinner committee meeting next week.
- Intergroup Representative Kent C Nothing new this month.
- Third Legacy OPEN
- Treatment/Bridge the Gap OPEN
- Web and Digital Virgil O Sent update by email ahead of meeting. Unable to attend due to conflict.
- Young People in A.A. OPEN
- Pause for the Seventh Tradition
 - "Every A.A. group ought to be fully self-supporting, declining outside contributions"
 - District 36 PayPal link
- Officer Reports
 - Registrar Tami B Shared report by email ahead of meeting. Shared insight on the report with the meeting. Tami will continue to follow up on the Women's Patio Meeting/Worthy Women. Paul will continue to follow up on the Swing Shift Meeting. David may have an update on SnoValley Young Peoples Meeting and Tami will confirm. Received the web and email document John B composed and will review.

Here is the Registrar's Report for October 2023.

Active SnoValley AA Meetings on Schedule	34	
Active Meetings Not on the Schedule	1	Women's Patio Meeting/Worthy Women
Active Meetings with GSR or Contact Info	29	
Active Meetings without GSR or Contact	5	See below

Active Meetings without GSR or Contact Info:	Day/Time	Location	Follow Up
Women's Patio Meeting/Worthy Women	Monday 6:00 PM	St Clare Episcopal Church 8650 Railroad Ave Snoqualmie	Tami
Swing Shift	Tuesday 10:30 AM	Hope Hall 8305 Meadowbrook Way SE Snoqualmie	Paul
Snoqualmie Happy Hour	Tuesday 6:30 PM	Hope Hall 8305 Meadowbrook Way SE Snoqualmie	Confirmed No GSR 9/2023
Forward to 164	Wednesday 6:00 PM	Hope Hall 8305 Meadowbrook Way SE Snoqualmie	Confirmed No GSR 9/2023
SnoValley Young Peoples Meeting Thursday 7:00 Pt	Thursday 7:00 PM	Trail Youth Coffee House 226 E North Bend Way North David	
	marsday 7.00 mm	Bend	Buviu

- Treasurer Glenda R Shared Treasurer's Report ahead of the meeting. Still have the matching check that we have decided not to deposit. We may want to consider a "general supplies" category in next year's meeting for things different service roles are doing which are more related to general district business. Prudent reserve is \$3,000 and combined balance of checking and savings is about \$3,600. Motion to approve Treasurer's report by Tami. Seconded by Mike L. Approved by vote.
- Secretary OPEN
- Alternate District Committee Member (Alt DCM) Mike L. Shared update ahead of the meeting which he reviewed with us during the meeting.
- District Committee Member (DCM) Paul Walked through highlights of the report.
- Old Business
 - District 36 Inventory follow up covered in DCM report section
 - o Gratitude dinner status Brian walked us through it
- New Business
 - Alcothon are we going to do it this year? Christmas and New Years. Terry H
 has the information from prior years and can share it with an organizer.
 - What's the district's position on a business advertising as affiliated with AA?
- Announcements
 - Hope Hall is having an Alcothon for Thanksgiving
- Responsibility Statement
 - "I am responsible. When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there. And for that I am responsible."
- Reminder for next District 36 Business Meeting
 - o Tuesday, November 7th
 - o Link to Zoom meeting